Item # 3: Approval for Overall Operation & Maintenance of HVAC, Electrical and Allied System
Facilities Installed at Four Buildins at IBA Main Campus

Decision: The Committee on the recommendation on the Satisfaction of Services of M/s
Shahnawaz Engineering awarded the Maintenance contract of HVAC, Electrical & Allied System
to M/s Shahnawaz at Rs.438,480 monthly or Rs.5,261,760 yearly

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:25 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: PC Agenda as on March 21, 2015

Dear Jehanzeb,

Please find the attachments regarding appended below agenda items for PC meeting being held
on March 21, 2015

2. Approval for Uniform & Livereis for Office Attendants
3. Approval for Overall Operation & Maintenance of HVAC, Electrical and Allied System
Facilities Installed at Four Buildins at IBA Main Campus

Regards
Sohail



